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MEMORANDUM 
   
FROM: The College of New Jersey 
 
DATE: September 18, 2019 
 
RE: AB200006-Audio Visual Equipment 
 Addendum No. 1 
 
 
QUESTIONS: 
 
Will you accept a partial  bid? 
Answer:  No.  A complete bid must be submitted. 
 
CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS: 
 
Change the projector specified in the bid from the Epson Pro L 1100U to the Epson Pro L 1060. 
 
CLARIFICATION:  
 
The Addendum posting date should be September 18, 2019, not September 26, 2019 as indicated 
on the proposal form.   

 
  
 
  

End of Addendum No. 1 


